Date:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Location:

RSVP:

The RichmOnd

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER

ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC MEETING

Wednesday, February 26th, 2025

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

The Richmond District Neighborhood Center
marisssa@richmondsf.org

The Richmond Neighborhood Center Public Meeting of the
Board of Directors

Date: Tuesday, April 1st, 2025
Time: 6:00pm-8:00pm

RSVP for details

marissa@richmondsf.org or 415-835-4420

CONTACT: Marissa Colantonio-Ray

Executive Assistant
415-835-4420

74130th Avenue San Francisco, CA 94121 415.751.6600 richmondsf.org


mailto:marissacolantonioray@gmail.com
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https://forms.gle/9wYMbPgpQjxVmkFH8
mailto:marissa@richmondsf.org

From: Marissa Colantonio-Ray

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Marissa Colantonio-Ray

Subject: The Richmond Neighborhood Center Public Board Meeting 04/01/25
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 11:36:42 AM

Attachments: Public Board Meeting April 2025 - BOS.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please see attached PDF.
Thank you!!

Best Regards,

Marissa Colantonio-Ray

Executive Assistant to Michelle Cusano, CEO
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

741 30th Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94121
Main Office 415.751.6600
Cell 415.835.4420
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